
Job Posting - California State University Sacramento 
 

From: Ellis, Basia D 

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2023 5:54 PM 
To: louiselu@frontiernet.net 

Subject: Job Posting - California State University Sacramento 

  

CHILD AND ADOLESCENT DEVELOPMENT TENURE-TRACK VACANCY AT SACRAMENTO STATE 

The Child and Adolescent Development Program at Sacramento State seeks applicants for a 
tenure-track Assistant or Associate Professor, beginning Fall 2024. We seek applicants with 
demonstrated knowledge of applying theory and research to diverse real-world settings and a 
commitment to advancing social justice through teaching, research, and/or service with an 
emphasis in any area of scholarship. The successful candidate will have completed a doctoral 
degree in a related field prior to 8/21/2024. The link is included above but is also listed 
here: https://careers.csus.edu/en-us/job/533549/tenure-track-faculty-child-and-adolescent-
development 

If you have questions, please reach out. There will be an informational Zoom session on 
Wednesday, Dec 13th @ 9 AM PT / 12 PM ET. Click the link to find out more information and 
register. 
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